Message

From: Swaby, Diana [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DSABADOS]
Sent: 2/14/2019 7:50:57 AM

To: McLennan, John [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/ch=jmclenna]
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Red Hill Valley Parkway

Just a reminder | am working from home today. If you want to discuss anything in advance of the telephone conference,
give me a call. | didn’t get a chance to brief you on my t/c with Terry and David, so it might be a good idea if we do. In
addition to Shillingtons’ carriage of the current claims they have, they also offer their assistance with respect to the
logistics associated with item 1 on the Agenda.

From: McLennan, John

Sent: February 13, 2019 5:23 PM

To: 'MCallaghan@jltcanada.com' <MCallaghan@jltcanada.com>; 'LPapadopoulos@pearson-dunn.com’
<LPapadopoulos@pearson-dunn.com>; 'DZenarosa@jltcanada.com' <DZenarosa@jltcanada.com>;
'GTassone@jltcanada.com' <GTassone@jltcanada.com>; 'James_Defty@JLTGROUP.COM'
<James_Defty@JLTGROUP.COM>; Swaby, Diana <Diana.Swaby@hamilton.ca>

Cc: Sabo, Ron <Ron.Sabo@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Conference Call - Red Hill Valley Parkway

Good Afternoon Everyone,

In preparation for tomorrow’s conference call, Meghan and | have had a discussion about a general agenda. It is as
follows:

1. Expectations of JLT with respect to conduct of City of Hamilton Council and staff moving forward
2. Handling plan for current and new claims
3. Claims

With respect to Item 3, attached please find a summary of claims we have here at RMS, both open and closed, which
could potentially be affected by the recent media coverage of safety issues on the Red Hill Valley Parkway.

Please note that Deputy City Solicitor Ron Sabo will be participating in the call. He has been cc’d above.
Call-in details: 1-866-850-3418 (7216642)

| look forward to speaking with everyone tomorrow.

Regards,

John McLennan

Manager

Risk Management Services

City of Hamilton

905-546-2424 (Ext. 5736)
john.mclennan@hamilton.ca

MOVE NOTIFICATION: Legal Services and Risk Management Services are located at 50 Main St. East, Hamilton, ON L8N
1E9.

Our new mailing address will be City Hall, 71 Main St W, Hamilton L8P 4Y5
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